



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-BRP1831 2022 Annual Report B2Gold Response to Parties Comments

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 8:35 AM

To: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Wilson, Christine" <Christine.Wilson3@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Haque, Aminul" <Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Dewar, Spencer" <Spencer.dewar@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board would like to confirm with CIRNAC on how much time would be needed for the review?

Regards,

Robert

On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 6:30 AM Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

A search of our Outlook and email services mailbox does not find this file having been received by anyone here at CIRNAC.

Please confirm that this was sent to the correct distribution list on Oct 19th, 2023 please or that it did not bounce back to the NWB because of the size of the document.

As such CIRNAC will require more time to complete a review of B2Gold response to part comments.

Respectfully,

Andrew Keim

Manager

Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Tel : (867)-975-4550

Cell: (306) 501-4047

Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Tel : (867)-975-4550

Cell: (306) 501-4047

This communication contains information that may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, rely on, retain, or distribute it. Please delete or otherwise destroy this communication and all copies of it immediately, and contact the sender at 306-501-4047 or by email at Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.c.ca

.

Thank you.

Ce message contient des renseignements qui pourraient être confidentiels. S'il ne vous est pas destiné, vous êtes priés de ne pas le lire, l'utiliser, le conserver ou le diffuser. Veuillez sans tarder le supprimer et en détruire toute copie, et communiquer avec l'expéditeur au 306-501-4047 ou à Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.c.ca

Merci de votre collaboration.

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 5:59 PM

To: Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Wilson, Christine <Christine.Wilson3@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Haque, Aminul <Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: 2AM-BRP1831 2022 Annual Report B2Gold Response to Parties Comments

Good afternoon,

This is a friendly reminder that the deadline for response was November 3, 2023. The Nunavut Water Board would like to confirm whether CIRNAC will be providing a response?

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Robert

On Thu, Oct 19, 2023 at 9:32 AM Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

Please see attached B2Gold's response to parties comments in regards to the 2022 Annual Report for Water Licence No: 2AM-BRP1831. The Nunavut Water Board requests response to the attached by the deadline of **November 3, 2023**.

Copies of all documents received in support of this submission can be accessed through the NWB's Public Registry and FTP site using the following Link:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-BRP1831%20Sabina/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2022>

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be found below:

<https://filezilla-project.org/>

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Robert Hunter

Licensing Administrator